

Cynthia Godsell

LPN

West Des Moines, IA 50265

cynthiagodsell6_bdi@indeedemail.com

+1 315 276 6119

Licensed Practical Nurse with 12 years of experience in geriatric long term care/skilled care, Pediatric skilled/long term care as well as Pediatric home care. I have 6 years of experience as an Army nurse and medic.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Licensed Practical Nurse

ChildServe - Johnston, IA

December 2020 to Present

I work in the Pediatric long term care. It is the previous skilled care unit. Patients age from newborn to 28. We have Trach, vents and G-tube Patients. Overseeing aides. Charge nurse.

Nurse Manager/Supervisor

Care Initiatives - Pleasant Hill, IA

July 2019 to December 2020

Overseeing all nurses and CNA's. Assist nurses as needed. Process orders. Process admits and discharges. Schedule appointments, draw labs, update care plans and tasks for CNA's. PCC proficient.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

MANOR CARE HEALTH SERVICES - West Des Moines, IA

December 2019 to March 2020

I worked skilled care and long term care as the charge nurse.

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Ramsey Village Continuing Care - Des Moines, IA

June 2019 to December 2019

I worked the Alzheimer's and Dementia ward.

LPN Charge Nurse

Wesley life/Edgewater - West Des Moines, IA

March 2017 to July 2019

Long term care and skilled rehab

LPN Charge Nurse/HallNurse

Fountain West Health Center - West Des Moines, IA

February 2010 to January 2018

All aspect's of Geriatric nursing care, charge nurse and hall nurse. I worked all shifts.

Army nurse et Medic

LPNMedic

August 2008 to March 2014

Extensive trauma training while under simulated gun fire. LV insertion et care, EMT basic training. Basic nursing care.

Education

Practical Nurse course in Nursing

Amedd - San Antonio, TX

November 2008 to December 2009

Associate's in Nursing

Amed - San Antonio, TX

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: February 2024

State: IA

Skills

- Nurse Management (10+ years)
- Staff Nurse
- Dementia Care
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Tube Feeding
- Alzheimer's Care
- EMT Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Phlebotomy
- Transcription
- Experience Administering Injections
- Hospice Care
- Home Care
- Senior care
- Pediatrics
- Case Management

Military Service

Branch: Army

Service Country: United States

Rank: Specialist

March 2008 to February 2014

Lpn/medic

Certifications and Licenses

CPR/AED

July 2021 to July 2023

LPN

February 2021 to February 2024

Iowa/multistate

P52970

IV Certification

Present

IV certified as a LPN in the state of Iowa

Supervisory Course for LPN's

Present

BLS Certification

Secret Clearance

Assessments

Patient-Focused Care — Highly Proficient

October 2019

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Work Style: Conscientiousness — Highly Proficient

October 2019

Measures a candidate's tendency to be rule-abiding, well-organized, hard-working, confident, and think before acting.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.